to solicit comment on the Public Information Document addressing state management of *Cobia*. Stakeholders are asked to provide information about changes observed in the fishery and provide input on potential management measures as well as any additional issues that should be included in the draft FMP. The Public Information Document includes draft goals and objectives of the plan; commercial and recreational measures; coast-wide, regional, or state-by-state measures; and other issues.

Council Session: Friday, December 9, 2016, 8:30 a.m. until 1 p.m. (Partially Closed)

The Full Council will convene on Friday morning with a Call to Order, announcements and introductions, and approve the September 2016 meeting minutes. The Council will present the Law Enforcement Officer of the Year award and make other presentations as appropriate.

[^] The Council will receive a Legal Briefing on Litigation from NOAA General Counsel (if needed) during Closed Session.

The Council will receive a report from the Snapper Grouper Committee and approve/disapprove Snapper Grouper Amendment 41 (Mutton Snapper) for Secretarial review and approve Snapper Grouper Amendment 43 (red snapper), the Recreational Visioning Amendment, and the Commercial Visioning Amendment for public scoping. The Council will consider other Committee recommendations and take action as appropriate.

The Council will receive a report from the Mackerel Cobia Committee, approve/disapprove Coastal Migratory Pelagic Amendment 29 (Gulf of Mexico King Mackerel Allocations) and Coastal Migratory Pelagic Amendment 30 (Atlantic Cobia Fishing Year) for Secretarial review, consider other Committee recommendations, and take action as appropriate.

The Council will receive a report from the Data Collection Committee and approve/disapprove the Atlantic For-Hire Amendment (Electronic Reporting) for Secretarial Review, consider other committee recommendations, and take action as appropriate.

The Council will receive a report from the Joint Dolphin Wahoo/Snapper Grouper/Mackerel Cobia Committee, approve/disapprove Joint Dolphin Wahoo Amendment 10/Snapper Grouper Amendment 44 (Allocations for Dolphin and Yellowtail Snapper) for public hearings, consider other recommendations, and take action as appropriate. The Council will continue to receive committee reports from Information & Education, Protected Resources, Advisory Panel Selection, SSC Selection, SEDAR, Habitat and Ecosystem-Based Management, Law Enforcement, Spiny Lobster, HMS, Citizen Science, and Executive Finance Committees, review recommendations and take action as appropriate.

The Council will receive status reports from NOAA Fisheries Southeast Office and the Southeast Fisheries Science Center; review and develop recommendations on Experimental Fishing Permits as necessary; receive agency and liaison reports; and discuss other business and upcoming meetings.

Documents regarding these issues are available from the Council office (see ADDRESSES).

Although non-emergency issues not contained in this agenda may come before these groups for discussion, those issues may not be the subject of formal action during these meetings. Action will be restricted to those issues specifically identified in this notice and any issues arising after publication of this notice that require emergency action under section 305(c) of the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act, provided the public has been notified of the Council's intent to take final action to address the emergency.

Special Accommodations

These meetings are physically accessible to people with disabilities. Requests for auxiliary aids should be directed to the Council office (see **ADDRESSES**) 3 days prior to the meeting.

Note: The times and sequence specified in this agenda are subject to change.

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 1801 et seq.

Dated: November 9, 2016.

Tracey L. Thompson,

Acting Deputy Director, Office of Sustainable Fisheries, National Marine Fisheries Service. [FR Doc. 2016–27434 Filed 11–14–16; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 3510–22–P

BUREAU OF CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION

[Docket No.: CFPB-2016-0047]

Agency Information Collection Activities: Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request

AGENCY: Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection.

ACTION: Notice and request for comment.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995

(PRA), the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection (Bureau) is proposing a new information collection titled, "Application Forms for Financial Empowerment Partnerships."

DATES: Written comments are encouraged and must be received on or before December 15, 2016 to be assured of consideration.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments, identified by the title of the information collection, OMB Control Number (see below), and docket number (see above), by any of the following methods:

• *Electronic: http:// www.regulations.gov.* Follow the instructions for submitting comments.

• *OMB*: Office of Management and Budget, New Executive Office Building, Room 10235, Washington, DC 20503 or fax to (202) 395–5806. Mailed or faxed comments to OMB should be to the attention of the OMB Desk Officer for the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection.

Please note that comments submitted after the comment period will not be accepted. In general, all comments received will become public records, including any personal information provided. Sensitive personal information, such as account numbers or Social Security numbers, should not be included.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Documentation prepared in support of this information collection request is available at www.reginfo.gov (this link becomes active on the day following publication of this notice). Select "Information Collection Review," under "Currently under review, use the dropdown menu "Select Agency" and select "Consumer Financial Protection Bureau" (recent submissions to OMB will be at the top of the list). The same documentation is also available at http://www.regulations.gov. Requests for additional information should be directed to the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau, (Attention: PRA Office), 1700 G Street NW., Washington, DC 20552, (202) 435–9575, or email: CFPB PRA@cfpb.gov. Please do not submit comments to this email box.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Title of Collection: Application Forms for Financial Empowerment Partnerships.

OMB Control Number: 3170–XXXX. Type of Review: New collection (Request for a new OMB Control Number).

Affected Public: Private Sector (*e.g.,* community-based organizations and national non-profit organizations), State, Local, or Tribal Governments, and Federal Government.

Estimated Number of Respondents: 285.

Estimated Total Annual Burden Hours: 1,625.

Abstract: The Bureau's Office of **Financial Empowerment** (Empowerment) is responsible for developing strategies to improve the financial capability of low-income and economically vulnerable consumers, such as consumers who are unbanked or underbanked, those with thin or no credit file, and households with limited savings. To address the needs of these consumers, Empowerment has developed three initiatives that target intermediary organizations and provide tools, training, technical assistance, and other services to help them reach lowincome and economically vulnerable consumers to provide them the financial empowerment tools and information that they need, when they need it, where they are. These initiatives: (1) Your Money, Your Goals, (2) Financial Coaching, and (3) Tax Time Savings all require Bureau to engage organizations to participate in our financial empowerment initiatives. The proposed information collection request consists of application forms that will be used by community-based organizations, local, State, or Federal government entities, and national non-profit organizations to indicate their desire and ability to participate in Empowerment's various initiatives. Empowerment will use the information provided in these applications to select the best qualified organizations for participation.

Request for Comments: The Bureau issued a 60-day Federal Register notice on August, 23, 2016, (81 FR 57569), Docket Number: CFPB-2016-0042. Comments were solicited and continue to be invited on: (a) Whether the collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the Bureau, including whether the information will have practical utility; (b) The accuracy of the Bureau's estimate of the burden of the collection of information, including the validity of the methods and the assumptions used; (c) Ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (d) Ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on respondents, including through the use of automated collection techniques or other forms of information technology. Comments submitted in response to this notice will be summarized and/or included in the request for Office of Management and Budget (OMB) approval. All comments will become a matter of public record.

Dated: November 9, 2016. Darrin A. King, Paperwork Reduction Act Officer, Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection. [FR Doc. 2016–27427 Filed 11–14–16; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4810–AM–P

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Department of the Army

[Docket ID: USA-2016-HQ-0036]

Privacy Act of 1974; System of Records

AGENCY: Department of the Army, DoD. **ACTION:** Notice to alter a System of Records.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 1974 and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular No. A-130, notice is hereby given that the Department of the Army proposes to alter a system of records, A0037-104-3 USMA, entitled "USMA Cadet Account System," last published at 65 FR 3219, January 20, 2000. This system of records exists to enable Cadets to receive income (salary, scholarship, individual deposits, etc.) and pay for expenses (uniforms, books, a computer, activity fees, etc.) while attending the United States Military Academy (USMA) at West Point. The program is managed by the USMA Treasurer who is charged with ensuring all cadets meet their USMA financial obligations.

This revision reflects considerable administrative changes that in sum warrant an alteration to the system of records notice. There are two significant changes: The categories of records has been updated to provide additional details on the information collected; and the applicable DoD Routine Uses have been incorporated in the notice to provide clarity for the public. There are also modifications to the system name, authorities, purpose, storage, retrievability, safeguards, notification and record access procedures, contesting record procedures, and records source categories to improve readability and update the notice to meet current departmental standards.

DATES: Comments will be accepted on or before December 15, 2016. This proposed action will be effective the date following the end of the comment period unless comments are received which result in a contrary determination.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments, identified by docket number and title, by any of the following methods:

* Federal Rulemaking Portal: http:// www.regulations.gov.

Follow the instructions for submitting comments.

* *Mail:* Department of Defense, Office of the Deputy Chief Management Officer, Directorate of Oversight and Compliance, 4800 Mark Center Drive, Mailbox #24, Alexandria, VA 22350– 1700.

Instructions: All submissions received must include the agency name and docket number for this **Federal Register** document. The general policy for comments and other submissions from members of the public is to make these submissions available for public viewing on the Internet at *http:// www.regulations.gov* as they are received without change, including any personal identifiers or contact information.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. Tracy Rogers, Department of the Army, Privacy Office, U.S. Army Records Management and Declassification Agency, 7701 Telegraph Road, Casey Building, Suite 144, Alexandria, VA 22325–3905 or by calling (703) 428– 7499.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Department of the Army's notices for system of records subject to the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. 552a), as amended, have been published in the Federal Register and are available from the address in FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT or from the Defense Privacy, Civil Liberties, and Transparency Division Web site http:// dpcld.defense.gov/.

The proposed systems reports, as required by 5 U.S.C. 552a(r) of the Privacy Act, as amended, were submitted on October 20, 2016, to the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform, the Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs, and the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) pursuant to paragraph 4 of Appendix I to OMB Circular No. A–130, "Federal Agency Responsibilities for Maintaining Records About Individuals," revised November 28, 2000 (December 12, 2000 65 FR 77677).

Dated: November 9, 2016.

Aaron Siegel,

Alternate OSD Federal Register Liaison Officer, Department of Defense.

A0037-104-3 USMA

SYSTEM NAME:

USMA Cadet Account System (January 20, 2000, 65 FR 3219)

*

CHANGES:

* * *